
From: AB 617 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 5:03 PM
To: AB 617 <ab617@aqmd.gov>; 'DeMoss, Tim' <TDeMoss@portla.org>; 'Joseph L. Piñon'
 <josephlpinon@gmail.com>; 'jnm4ej@yahoo.com' <jnm4ej@yahoo.com>; 'jillj@usc.edu'
 <jillj@usc.edu>; 'uduak.ntuk@lacity.org' <uduak.ntuk@lacity.org>; 'fdj26@aol.com'
 <fdj26@aol.com>
Cc: AB 617 <AB6171@aqmd.gov>
Subject: RE: AB617 Technical Advisory Group Decision

Dear TAG volunteers, 

Hope this email finds you well. We’re still waiting for your decision on the final list of three
 TAG members. We discussed options internally and we believe it would be a good idea to
 have a conference call next Tuesday to discuss. Would 2:30 pm work for everyone? We’ll
 set up a conference call line and I’ll send you the details on Tuesday morning. Please let
 us know if this time doesn’t work as soon as possible so we can reschedule for another
 time this week.

Looking forward to making a decision on this matter.

Your AB 617 team

From: AB 617 
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 5:28 PM
To: 'DeMoss, Tim' <TDeMoss@portla.org>; 'Joseph L. Piñon' <josephlpinon@gmail.com>;
 'jnm4ej@yahoo.com' <jnm4ej@yahoo.com>; 'jillj@usc.edu' <jillj@usc.edu>; 'uduak.ntuk@lacity.org'
 <uduak.ntuk@lacity.org>; 'fdj26@aol.com' <fdj26@aol.com>
Cc: AB 617 <AB6171@aqmd.gov>
Subject: FW: AB617 Technical Advisory Group Decision

Dear Technical Advisory Group (TAG) nominees,

We hope you are well. We wanted to send a reminder about reaching a consensus on
 who will serve on the TAG. We hope that as a group you will be able to discuss and
 decide what will be best for the group. 

As you know, there are 6 nominees from the Wilmington, Carson, and Long Beach
 community of which a maximum of 3 representatives can be selected from this
 group.  A suggestion would be to choose one active resident, one agency
 representative, and one academic or community organization representative
 among yourselves. This would ensure a diverse representation in the advisory group
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 and it would make it easier on you since you would only have to decide with one
 other person. Here is the suggested breakdown and each party’s email. Feel free to
 contact each other to share phone numbers with one another.

Agencies (select one)
Tim DeMoss tdemoss@portla.org

Uduak-Joe Ntuk uduak.ntuk@lacity.org
 

Active residents (select one)
Flavio Mercado fdj26@aol.com

Joseph Luis Piñon JosephLPinon@gmail.com
 

Academia or Community Organization (select one)
Jill Johnston jillj@usc.edu

Jesse Marquez jnm4ej@yahoo.com

The first TAG meeting will be scheduled for February 27, and we would like to know
 which members of this CSC will serve on the TAG before then. Please note that this
 meeting is open to the public and anyone can participate as a member of the public. 

Once again we want to thank you for your participation in the CSC and volunteering
 to be on the TAG. We look forward to hearing your decision.
 
Best regards,
 
AB 617 Team
 
 
From: Pedro Piqueras 
Sent: Saturday, December 15, 2018 10:37 AM
To: DeMoss, Tim <TDeMoss@portla.org>; jnm4ej@yahoo.com; jillj@usc.edu; fdj26@yahoo.com;
 'uduak.ntuk@lacity.org' <uduak.ntuk@lacity.org>; Joseph L. Piñon <josephlpinon@gmail.com>
Cc: AB 617 <ab617@aqmd.gov>
Subject: RE: AB617 Technical Advisory Group Interest
 
Dear Technical Advisory Group volunteers,

We would like to follow up on the selection of representatives from the Wilmington, Carson, West
 Long Beach community to serve in the Technical Advisory Group. We’ve only gotten a response
 from one person, and we wanted to emphasize that this decision must be done among all of you. In
 essence, the SCAQMD would like to ask the nominees to discuss amongst themselves, to reach a
 consensus, and decide which two or three nominees would best serve on the Technical Advisory
 Group. Please feel free to respond to this email thread since all interested parties are on it. We
 could also provide phone numbers if you would rather talk to each other on the phone.
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Name Email Address
Tim DeMoss tdemoss@portla.org
Jesse Marquez jnm4ej@yahoo.com
Jill Johnston jillj@usc.edu
Flavio Mercado fdj26@yahoo.com
Uduak-Joe Ntuk uduak.ntuk@lacity.org
Joseph Luis Piñon JosephLPinon@gmail.com

 
Thank you for your interest and happy holidays!

PP
 
On Tue, Nov 20, 2018, 11:41 AM AB 617 <AB617@aqmd.gov wrote:

Dear committee member,
Thank you for your interest in serving on the AB617 Technical Advisory Group.  The
 Technical Advisory Group will be a forum to discuss data and methods for air quality
 monitoring, emissions inventory, and air quality modeling.  The group will include
 Community Steering Committee members with technical experience and outside experts,
 including experts from government agencies, universities, and other stakeholders who can
 provide knowledge on data and methodologies.  The Technical Advisory Group is expected
 to meet quarterly at the SCAQMD Headquarters in Diamond Bar.   
 
We are asking each Community Steering Committee to have 2 to 3 representatives serve on
 the Technical Advisory Group.  The Wilmington, Carson, and West Long Beach
 community had six CSC members nominated for the Technical Advisory Group. The
 SCAQMD would like to ask the nominees to discuss amongst themselves and decide which
 two or three nominees would best serve on the Technical Advisory Group.  Members are
 expected to contribute their technical input and help us report updates at the monthly
 Community Steering Committee meetings.  The interested individuals are listed below:
 
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

 
Please let us know by Friday, December 14th at 5 PM which members you collectively
 feel would best fulfill the expectations of the Technical Advisory Group.
 
In partnership,
Maggie
--
Margaret (Maggie) Isied, MPH
Assistant Air Quality Specialist
South Coast Air Quality Management District
Office #: (909) 396-2543
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Cell #: (909) 413-1599
 
 
 


